

**Pittsfield Middle High School**

Site Council Meeting

Wednesday Jan. 11, 2021

[zoom link](#)

11:00 - 12:00

[Meeting Attendance](#)

**Meeting Norms:**

- Come prepared
- Keep an open mind
- Communicate actively and respectfully
- Keep discussion on task
- Voice your opinions and those of the people you represent

- I. Welcome and Check-in: Welcome Sydnee Fisher!!! Sydnee has volunteered to join the Site Council as the grade 10 rep. AND welcome Mr. LaRoche who is taking over as the representative of the 9-10 team. How is everyone doing? Share a positive!!
- II. Agenda Review
- III. Minutes review [Dec. 9, 2020](#)
- IV. Club/Organization Updates as possible
  - a. IMPACT Team (David Cote)
    - i. Not meeting hybrid
  - b. Justice Committee (John Kelley)
    - i. Meeting next wednesday, online mock meditations
  - c. Advisory Council (Caleb Stopyro)(Riley)
    - i. Thinking about ways to support advisory, and advisory team building
  - d. Student Council (Matthew Swenson)
    - i. Haven't met
  - e. School Board (Mr. Hamilton/Harry Hill)
    - i. Met last thursday to look over a new community service proposal, wants more info and ideas about what is considered community service during the pandemic.

V. New Business

a. Update on the Comm. Service Proposal

[Comm. Service pg. 7 Proposal](#)

- 1) Not voted on yet; dislike the idea of decreasing hours, more ideas needed for pandemic community service ideas.
  - a) Should we qualify showing as community service?
    - i) (Questions) would the school be liable?

[Decision Making Protocol](#)

- Exhibition?
- b. {from the 9-10 team} Does SC have any input on Spring SLCs and EOY
1. Is it too soon to start planning/thinking about EOY Exhibition
  2. Should we do SLC let by students or just parents teachers?

VI. Old Business:

a. Open Positions on Site Council

- i. Student Alternate
- ii. 7th and 8th Grade Representatives
  1. Some possible candidates
- iii. Community Alternate Member
- iv. Community Member - nonparent
- v. Community Member - Superintendent Appointment - parent/nonparent

VII. Debrief

a. Driving and Restraining Forces

- i. Driving forces
  1. Good feedback and questions.
  2. Participation
- ii. Restraining
  1. No so good attendance
  2. Being remote

**Important details**

- A. The Site Council is made up of nineteen voting members, which includes ten students, six staff members, and three community members.
- B. The Pittsfield Middle High School principal and district director of student services are non-voting members of the Site Council.
- C. The Site Council will meet twice a month during the school year and as needed during the summer months.
- D. A quorum, or two-thirds of voting members, must be present to vote on items. [Thirteen members]

Next Meeting: TBD